
MEETING

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE AND TIME

WEDNESDAY 8TH NOVEMBER, 2017

AT 10.30 AM

VENUE

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BQ

TO: MEMBERS OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (Quorum 3)

Councillors

Val Duschinsky Zakia Zubairi John Hart

* The licensing authority will only allow licensing decisions to be taken by a minimum of three 
Councillors.  In the event of one Member being unable to attend, their place will be 
substituted by another Member taken from the membership of the full Licensing Committee.  
In the event of this substitution taking place, all parties will be informed of the change of 
Membership at the beginning of the hearing.

You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.

Andrew Charlwood – Head of Governance

Governance Services contact: Governance Service   governanceservice@barnet.gov.uk

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039

ASSURANCE GROUP



ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item No Title of Report Pages

1.  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

2.  ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (IF ANY) 

3.  DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS (IF ANY) 

4.  LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE 5 - 8

5.  TRANSFER OF A PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION FOR 11 
CHURCH ROAD, LONDON, NW4 4EB. 

9 - 38

6.  MOTION TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 

7.  TRANSFER OF A PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION FOR 11 
CHURCH ROAD, LONDON, NW4 4EB (EXEMPT ITEMS) 

39 - 48

8.  DELIBERATION BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE IN PRIVATE 
SESSION 

9.  RE-ADMISSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC: 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEE 

10.  ANY OTHER ITEM(S) THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Governance 
Service   governanceservice@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a text 
phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee Rooms 
also have induction loops.

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee 
staff or by uniformed custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions.



You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.

Do not stop to collect personal belongings

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.



This page is intentionally left blank



LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

HEARINGS PROCEDURE

General points

The following procedure is based on Regulations made by the Secretary of State under the 
Licensing Act 2003 (“the Hearings Regulations”) which may be viewed or downloaded from 

the website of the Department for Culture, Media and Sport by following links from 
www.culture.gov.uk 

The procedure is intended as a general framework to ensure natural justice and a fair 
hearing.  The conduct of individual hearings may vary slightly according to circumstances 
and the discretion of the Chairman.  In all cases, however, this general framework will be 

followed.

The procedure allows each party a maximum period of 5 minutes in which to present their 
case (Regulations 16 & 24).  At the end of the time allowed, the Chairman will terminate the 
presentation and the hearing will proceed in the form of a discussion led by the authority to 

explore points of dispute.  The discussion will not be timed.

The procedure is subject to periodic review and amendment to reflect best practice and 
relevant legislative changes.  An updated version of this procedure is published as soon as 

possible following any such amendments.

Governance 
Officer

Chairman

 To seek nominations for Chairman
 Elect Chairman
 Hand over to the Chairman

 Introduces him/herself and Members of the Committee, and 
outlines their roles.  

 Introduces Licensing, Legal and Governance Officer.
 Explains that Legal and Governance Officers will be present 

during the Committee’s deliberations to advise only, and that the 
Licensing Officer will be excluded from deliberations.

 Asks parties present to introduce themselves.
 Outlines procedure to be followed.
 Asks all parties to confirm their understanding of the procedure.
 Clarifies any aspect(s) of the procedure where any parties are 

uncertain or asks Legal or Governance Officer as appropriate to 
clarify.

Governance 
Officer

 Informs Committee of absent parties.

 Details persons whom a party is seeking permission to represent 
them at hearing.

 Panel confer regarding permission.
 Chairman announces decision regarding permission.

5

AGENDA ITEM 4

http://www.culture.gov.uk/


Licensing Officer presents the report to the Committee
 Is a statement of the facts including details of the application and 

operating schedule, relevant policy details, detail representations 
made, a chronology of events and highlights the points on which 
the Authority requires clarification.

Applicant  Presents opening submissions and clarifies points raised by 
Authority in notice of hearing.  Time allowed 5 mins.

Other parties  Presents opening submissions either in person or by spokes 
person  Time allowed 5 mins per interested party.  

Note regarding use of video evidence
Video evidence must be in DVD format and will form part of the relevant party's five 
minutes opening submission. Any party wishing to use video evidence must submit a copy 
to the Authority along with sufficient, identical extra copies to serve on all the opposing 
parties – i.e. if the applicant is submitting it, there must be enough copies for all parties 
making representations and if a party making representations is submitting it there must 
be a copy for the applicant. The recording must be edited down to the highlights, 
containing only relevant matter which relates to the written representation previously 
submitted. In addition, a description of how, when and where the video was recorded and 
what it contains must be submitted. These must be supplied to the Authority at least five 
working days before the hearing.

Members question Licensing Officer on Policy

Discussion

Chairman leads a discussion concentrating on points of dispute:

Chairman asks Applicant what he disputes in other parties’ submissions, and asks other 
parties to comment.

Chairman proceeds through all objectors dealing with all matters of contention.

When Chairman feels all matters have been thoroughly discussed and all parties have 
been given a fair and equal opportunity to comment and make representations, she/he 
closes discussion.

Determination

There are two procedures depending on whether or not determination is to be made at the 
end of the Hearing or within five working days of the Hearing.  This later announcement of 
determination is permitted in terms of the Legislation for certain types of applications.

Chairman informs all present that the Committee will deliberate, that Legal and 
Governance Officer will remain to advise but will not be part of decision-making 
process, and that all others must leave (under Regulation 14).

 Parties, apart from Legal and Governance Officer, leave the room.
 The Committee deliberates, with advice as required from Legal 

and Governance Officer, and reaches a conclusion.  The Legal 
officer may assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the 
determination.

 Parties return.
 Chairman reads out determination, and advises it will be sent in 6



writing to all parties.
 Opportunity for determination to be clarified by any interested 

party who is unclear.
 Chairman gives advice about appealing against the determination.
 Chairman thanks all for attending and closes the meeting.

…Within five working days of the hearing
 Chairman explains requirement to determine the Hearing within 

five workings days, and advises that the Committee will proceed to 
deliberate and announce the determination within that time.

 During deliberations, Legal and Governance Officers remain to 
advise on law and procedure as required.  The Legal Officer may 
assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the determination.  
The Licensing Officer plays no part in the determination and 
withdraws for this part of the proceedings. 

 Chairman advises all parties that they will receive written 
notification of the determination within five working days of the 
Hearing date, together with general information on how to appeal 
against the determination.

 Chairman thanks all parties for attending and invites the applicant, 
objector(s), other party(ies) and the Licensing Officer to leave.

Information on Appealing against the decision

You may at any time before the expiration of a period of 21 days from notification 
appeal to Willesden Magistrates' Court, 448 High Road London England NW10 2DZ 
(Telephone 020 8955 0555, DX 110850 Willesden 2) by way of Complaint for an 
Order.  The Court may either dismiss the appeal, substitute for the decision appealed 
against any other decision which could have been made by the Licensing Authority or 
remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the 
directions of the court, and can make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Summary 
This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider the application to transfer a premises  
licence to specify a new Premises Licence hol der under section 42 of the Licensing Act 
2003.     

 

Recommendations  
1. That the Sub-Com mittee considers the application to transfer the premises 

licence holder on the premises licence for 11 Church Road, London, NW4 4EB 
 

 
  

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Wednesday 8th November 2017 
 

Title  
Transfer of a Premises Licence 
Application for 11 Church Road, 
London, NW4 4EB. 

Report of Trading Standards & Licensing 

Wards Hendon 

Status Public 

Enclosures  

Report of the Licensing Officer 
Annex 1 – Transfer Application Form 
Annex 2 – Police Objection 
Annex 3 – Matters For Decision 
Annex 4 – Current Premises Licence

Officer Contact Details  Mariesa Connolly 020 8359 7443 
Mariesa.connolly@barnet.gov.uk 

9

AGENDA ITEM 5



1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 The licensing authority having received a v alid objection from the polic e 

must hold a hearing to consider the objection 
 

2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

2.1 Where a notice of objection is given under section 42(6) of the Licens ing 
Act 2003(and not withdrawn), the authority must hold a hearing to consider it, 
unless the authority, the applicant and the chief officer of police who gave the 
notice agree that a hearing is unnecessary.   
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 Not applicable  
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 The decision will have immediate effect 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
 

5.1.1 The Council’s Licensing Policy 
 

5.1.2 None 
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for M oney, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 
 

5.2.1 None 
 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
 

5.3.1 Valid objections hav e been received to  the applicat ion, which is therefore 
before the Sub-Committee for consideration. 
 

5.3.2 The Licensing Sub- Committee will discharge the functions  under the 
Licensing Act 2003 and ass ociated Regulations, as del egated to it by the 
Licensing Committee 
 

5.4 Risk Management 
 

5.4.1 Not Applicable 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10



5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
 

5.5.1 Licence applications/notices are dealt with according to the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and associat ed Regulations which allow both applications 
and representations to applic ations to be made by all sec tors of the 
community 
 

5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
 

5.6.1  Not applicable 
 
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 The Transfer Applicat ion, the Licensing Office rs report, the Police 

objection and the existing premises licence are attached to this report. 
 

11



LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Licensing officer’s report 
 

Transfer Application 
11 Church Road, London, NW4 4EB 

 
The Application 
 
This application seeks to transfer  the premises licence under section 42 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 to Mr Rohai l Razzaq, Fair Price Foods,  11 Church Road, 
London, NW4 4EB 
 
A copy of the Transfer Application can be found in A nnex 1 a ttached to this 
report. 
 
 
Objection 
 
The police having been provided with a copy of the application have provided the 
Licensing Authority with their objection. This was received by the licensing 
authority on Monday 09th October 2017.   
 
In their Notice the Police have stated that they are satisf ied that the 
circumstances of the case are su ch that granting the ap plication would 
undermine the prevention of the crime & disorder licensing objective. 
 
A copy of the Police objection can be found attached to this report in Annex 
2. 
 
 
Officer Comments - Statutory Guidance 
 
8.92 The 2003 Act provides for any person who m ay apply for a premises 

licence, which includes a business,  to apply for a premises licence to be 
transferred to them. Where the application is made in writing, the applicant 
must give notice of the application to the chief officer of police. Where it is 
made electronically via GOV.UK or the licensing authority’s electronic 
facility, the licensing authority must  notify the police no later than the first 
working day after the appl ication is given. However,  the responsibility to 
notify the DPS remains with the applicant. Otherwise the general guidance 
on electronic applications set out in paragraphs 8.21 to 8.28 applies.  

 
8.93 In the vast majority  of cases, it is expected that a t ransfer will be a very 

simple administrative process. Section 43 of  the 20 03 Act provides a 
mechanism which allows the transfer to come into immediate interim effect 

12



as soon as the licensing authority receives it, until it is formally determined 
or withdrawn. This is to ensure that there should be no interruption to 
normal business at the premises. If the police raise no objection about the 
application, the licensing authority must transfer the licence in accordance 
with the application, amend the licence accordingly and return it to the new 
holder.  

 
8.94 In exceptional circumstances where the chief officer of police believes the 

transfer may undermine the crime prevention objective, the police m ay 
object to the t ransfer. Such objections are expected to be rare and arise 
because the police have evidence that the business or individuals seeking 
to hold the licence or business or individuals linked to such persons are 
involved in crime (or disorder).  

 
8.95 Such objections (and therefore such hearings) should only arise in truly 

exceptional circumstances. If the licensing authority believes that the 
police are using this mechanism to vet transfer applicants routinely and to 
seek hearings as a fishing expedition to inquire into applicants’ 
backgrounds, it is expected that it would raise the matter immediately 
with the chief officer of police. 

 
 
Mariesa Connolly 
Trading Standards and Licensing Technical Officer 
 
Tuesday, 17 October 2017 
 
Annex 1 – Transfer Application 
Annex 2 – Police Objection 
Annex 3 – Matters for Decision 
Annex 4 – Current Premises Licence 

13



 

 
Annex 1 

 
 

Application Form 

 

14



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Barnet
Application to transfer premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensingadmin@barnet.gov.uk

Telephone: 020 8359 2000 

* required information

Section 1 of 7

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference BARNET-CHURCHRD You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ROHAIL

* Family name RAZZAQ

* E-mail rohailrazzaq@live.com

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

15



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Barnet
Application to transfer premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensingadmin@barnet.gov.uk

Telephone: 020 8359 2000 

* required information

Section 1 of 7

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference BARNET-CHURCHRD You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ROHAIL

* Family name RAZZAQ

* E-mail rohailrazzaq@live.com

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

16



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name 117

* Street DEWSBURY ROAD

District WILLESDEN

* City or town LONDON

County or administrative area

* Postcode NW10 1EN

* Country United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name ROBERT

* Family name JORDAN

* E-mail robertjordan01@btinternet.com

Main telephone number 01279 850753 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 5449933

Business name PR RETAIL CONSULTANTS
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - NONE Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Your position in the business DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

17

Mariesa.Connolly
Text Box



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name PUMP HOUSE

Street OLD MEAD ROAD

District HENHAM

City or town BISHOP'S STORTFORD

County or administrative area HERTS

Postcode CM22 6JG

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 7

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply to transfer the premises licence described below under section 42 of the Licensing Act 
2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

Premises Licence

* Premise licence number LN/199906290

Name Of Current Premises Licence Holder

* Name SOHAIL RAZZAQ

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Building number or name FAIR PRICE FOODS, 11

Street CHURCH ROAD

District

City or town LONDON

County or administrative area

Postcode NW4 4EB

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Please give a brief description of the premises

CONVENIENCE STORE

18

Mariesa.Connolly_1
Text Box



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Telephone number at the 
premises if any

Section 3 of 7

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence to be transferred to you?

An individual or individuals

A limited company/limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

Please confirm the following:

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 7

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as required. 
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of 
details.

First name ROHAIL

Family name RAZZAQ 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

Yes No

Applicant Postal Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name 117

Street DEWSBURY ROAD

District WILLESDEN

City or town LONDON

County or administrative area

Postcode NW10 1EN

Country United Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

E-mail rohailrazzaq@live.com

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 7

FURTHER INFORMATION

Are you  the holder of the premises licence under an interim authority notice?

Yes No

Do you wish the transfer to have immediate effect?

Yes No

Have you attached the consent form signed by the existing premises licence 
holder?

Yes No

20

Mariesa.Connolly_2
Text Box



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If this application is granted I would be in a position to use the premises 
during the application period for the licensable activity or activities 
authorised by the licence (see section 43 of the Licensing Act 2003)?

Yes No

Have you attached the previous licence?

Yes No

Please enter your reasons

NOT RECEIVED FROM PREVIOUS

Section 6 of 7

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

21



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application 
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).   
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s 
 parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s  
 permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity. 

22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A   
 (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance. 

Section 7 of 7

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £23 23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

DECLARATION
1

* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name R JORDAN PPpr retail consultants

* Capacity agents

* Date 29 / 09 / 2017
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/barnet/change-3 to upload this file and continue 
with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number BARNET-CHURCHRD

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

< Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Next >

24



25

Mariesa.Connolly_3
Text Box



 

 
Annex 2 

 
 

Police 
     Objection 

 
 
 

26



 

           Ref:   
Our ref: 226/17  

 
CC: London Borough of Barnet 
 
Police objection to a new premises licence 
 

Section 42  Licensing Act 2003 
 
Notice Received:   29th September 2017 
 
From:    Mr Rohail Razzaq   
 
Premises:    Fair Price Foods, 11 Church Road, NW4 4EB. 
                  
For the following reason(s) Police are satisfied that the exceptional circumstances of the case are such that by 
granting the application would undermine the licensing objectives, crime prevention and prevention of a public 
nuisance. 
 

 We are aware of information relating to the applicants previous convictions which give us great concern over his 
suitability to hold the premises licence (further details to be sent to the applicant (agent) and the licensing authority 
on restricted papers)  

 The premises has failed a test purchase and has been seen to have a person under 18 sell alcohol while the 
applicant has claimed to be in charge at the premises.  

 
 

 The Police respectfully request that the application is refused in order to fully promote the 4 licensing objectives. 
 
 Dates to avoid where possible 

If possible could we avoid the 13th – 16th October, 23rd – 27th October and 9th – 10th November due to annual leave and 
operational commitments. Many thanks. 
 

 
 Yours Sincerely,  
 

       
 
 Vicky Wilcock 
 Licensing Office 
 Barnet Borough Police. 
 

    

 London Borough Barnet 
Licensing Team 
Barnet House 
1255 High Road 
Whetstone 
N20 0EJ 
 

Licensing (Barnet Police Station) 
C/O COLINDALE POLICE STATION 
GRAHAM PARK WAY 
LONDON 
NW9 5TW 
 
Telephone: 02087334195 
 
email: barnet.licensing@met.police.uk 
Date:  9th October 2017 
 
 

27

Mariesa.Connolly_4
Text Box



 

 
Annex 3 

 
 

Matters for 
decision 

 
 

28



TRANSFER APPLICATION   
 

11 Church Road, London, NW4 4EB 
MATTERS FOR DECISION 

 
 

 
Decision 

 
 

GRANT REFUSE 

 
(Delete where appropriate) 

 
 
Reasons for decisions above: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

29



 

 
Annex 4 

 
 

Current Premises 
Licence 

 
 

30



Licensing Act 2003 
 
Part A 
Premises Licence 
 
Premises Licence Number :  
LAPRE1/06/14885 

Licensing Authority: 
London Borough of Barnet, 
Building 4, 
North London Business Park, 
Oakleigh Road South, 
New Southgate, 
London, 
N11 1NP 

 
Part 1 – Premises details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey reference or description 
Fair Price Foods 11 Church Road  
   
Post Town 
London 
 

Post Code 
NW4 4EB 

Telephone number 
0208 203 2364 
 
 
Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 
 This premises licence is not time limited. 
  
 
Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 
The Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 
 
The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 
Sale or supply of Alcohol 
 
Standard days and timings: 
 
Sunday to Thursday  08:00hrs  - 00:00hrs 
Friday to Saturday  08:00hrs  - 01:00hrs 
 
 
The hours that the premises are open to the public 
 
Standard days and timings: 
 
Monday to Sunday 00:00  - 00:00 
 
 
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies 
 
Alcohol is supplied for consumption off the Premise 
 
 
 
  

31



Part 2 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence 
 
Mr Sohail Razzaq 
 
 
 
 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable) 
 
N/A 
 
 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the 
supply of alcohol 
 
Mr Abdul Razzaq 
 
 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
Personal Licence No: 01SX/WK/200517352 Licensing Authority: London Borough of Barnet  
 
 

32



 
 

 

 
Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 

 1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-  
   
 (a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 

licence, or  
    
 (b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his 

personal licence is suspended. 
 
 2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person 

who holds a personal licence. 
 
 3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age 

verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.  
 
 (2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 

years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, 
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a 
holographic mark. 

 
 4. 1.A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off 

the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.  
   
 2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 – 
  

 (a)“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
  

 (b)“permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula –   
 

P = D + (DxV) 
   
 

Where –   
 
 (i)P is the permitted price 
  
 (ii)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on 

the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and   
 
 (iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added 

tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;  
 
 (c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 

premises licence –  
  

 (i) The holder of the premises licence  
 
 (ii)The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  
 
 (iii)The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under 

such a licence; 
  
 (d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club 

premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity 
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

  
 (e)“value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added 

Tax Act 1994.  

33



 
 

 

 3.Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the 
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be 
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.
  
 4.(1)Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next 
day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

  
 (2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 

alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second 
day. 

 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 
 5. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours. 
 
 6. Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises. 
 
 7. A CCTV system will be installed that complies with the following specifications:  
   

a. Digital recording colour CCTV comprising of a multi camera system.   
 

b. The head unit (recorder) for storing the images will store such data on a hard drive or 
a similar quality medium.  
 

c. If the head unit (recorder) is kept on the premises it must be located in a secure 
cabinet or other secure area, preferably out of the sight and reach of the public. The 
unit must be further secured by physical means to prevent anyone from merely 
picking up and removing the unit, e.g. a secure metal boot, or metal case strap, 
bolted to an immovable object like a wall or floor.   
 

d. A CD or DVD burner will also form part of the system to facilitate making copies of the 
images.  
 

e. The quality of the images must be of a sufficiently high standard to allow identification 
of the subject matter.  
 

f. Cameras will cover key areas identified by the operator and Police. These will include 
clear head shots of persons entering the shop area, the till area and areas where 
alcohol are displayed for sale.  
 

g. Images must be retained for a period of 31 days before overwriting.  
 

h. The images will be made available in reasonable time on demand by the Police and 
authorised officers of the London Borough of Barnet.  
 

i. At all times when the premises are open there shall be at least one person who is 
capable of operating the CCTV system if required to do so by the Police or authorised 
officers of the London Borough of Barnet.  
 

j. This system will be fully maintained at all times to ensure correct operation. 
 
 8. Staff will be trained regularly in underage alcohol sales, age verification and how to detect 

proxy sales. The training record will be updated regularly and would be made available on 
request by an authorised Police Officer or Officer of the Local authority. 

 
 9. The premises licence holder will ensure that a refusals and incident register will be kept and 

maintained on the premises. This will hold the details of the incident/ refusal, any contact 
details and the details of the person dealing with the incident/refusals. This will be made 
available on request to an authorised officer of the Police or Local Authority. 

34



 
 

 

 
10. The premises licence holder will adopt and maintain a Challenge 25 policy. Signage of the 

Challenge 25 policy and signage of the legal penalties for purchasing alcohol for persons 
under the age of 18 will be prominently displayed on the premises. 

 
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after hearing by the licensing authority (where/if  appropriate) 
 
N/A 
 
Annex 4 – Plan 
 
As submitted to the Council with the application for the grant of a  premises licence under schedule 8 
of the Licensing Act 2003. Reference LAPR13/15/51527 

 
 

35



This page is intentionally left blank



           Ref:
Our ref: 226/17

CC: London Borough of Barnet

Police objection to a new premises licence

Section 42 Licensing Act 2003

Notice Received: 29th September 2017

From: Mr Rohail Razzaq

Premises: Fair Price Foods, 11 Church Road, NW4 4EB.
     

For the following reason(s) Police are satisfied that the exceptional circumstances of the case are such that by 
granting the application would undermine the licensing objectives, crime prevention and prevention of a public 
nuisance.

 We are aware of information relating to the applicants previous convictions which give us great concern over his 
suitability to hold the premises licence (further details to be sent to the applicant (agent) and the licensing authority 
on restricted papers) 

 The premises has failed a test purchase and has been seen to have a person under 18 sell alcohol while the 
applicant has claimed to be in charge at the premises. 

The Police respectfully request that the application is refused in order to fully promote the 4 licensing objectives.

Dates to avoid where possible
If possible could we avoid the 13th – 16th October, 23rd – 27th October and 9th – 10th November due to annual leave and 
operational commitments. Many thanks.

Yours Sincerely, 

      

Vicky Wilcock
Licensing Office
Barnet Borough Police.

London Borough Barnet
Licensing Team
Barnet House
1255 High Road
Whetstone
N20 0EJ

Licensing (Barnet Police Station)
C/O COLINDALE POLICE STATION
GRAHAM PARK WAY
LONDON
NW9 5TW

Telephone: 02087334195

email: barnet.licensing@met.police.uk
Date:  9th October 2017

37



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

39

AGENDA ITEM 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

41



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

43



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

45



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

47



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	5 Transfer of a Premises Licence Application for 11 Church Road, London, NW4 4EB.
	Police Objection Notice

	7 Transfer of a Premises Licence Application for 11 Church Road, London, NW4 4EB (exempt items)
	1.Book 694 - offences 22.2.17
	2.MG11-front - TP 22-02-17 - Pc Mason 375sx
	3.PND - failed TP 7.4.17
	4.MG11- Pay less TP op 7.4.17




